

Phone: 608-266-2112 Web: http://dsps.wi.gov Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov

Tony Evers, Governor Dawn B. Crim, Secretary

VIRTUAL/TELECONFERENCE PLUMBING CODE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

Virtual, 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison Contact: Christine Poleski (608) 266-2112 February 24, 2021

The following agenda describes the issues that the Committee plans to consider at the meeting. At the time of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda. Please consult the meeting minutes for a record of the actions of the Committee.

AGENDA

10:00 A.M.

OPEN SESSION - CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

- A. Adoption of Agenda (1-2)
- B. Approval of Minutes for January 21, 2021 (3-4)
- C. Administrative Matters Discussion and Consideration
 - 1) Committee, Department and Staff Updates
 - 2) Updates on SharePoint
- D. Administrative Rule Matters Discussion and Consideration (5-23)
 - 1) Review of Plumbing Code Changes
 - a. SPS 305 Licenses, Certifications, and Registrations
 - b. SPS 382 Design, Construction, Installation, Supervision, Maintenance, and Inspection of Plumbing
 - c. SPS 383 Private Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems
 - d. SPS 384 Plumbing Products
 - e. SPS 385 Soil and Site Evaluations
 - f. SPS 386 Boat and On-Shore Sewage Facilities

E. Public Comments

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING: MARCH 23, 2021

Times listed for meeting items are approximate and depend on the length of discussion and voting. All meetings are held at 4822 Madison Yards Way, Madison, Wisconsin, unless otherwise noted. In order to

confirm a meeting or to request a complete copy of the board's agenda, please call the listed contact person. The board may also consider materials or items filed after the transmission of this notice. Times listed for the commencement of disciplinary hearings may be changed by the examiner for the convenience of the parties. Requests for interpreters for the deaf or hard of hearing, or other accommodations, are considered upon request by contacting the Affirmative Action Officer, 608-266-2112, or the Meeting Staff at 608-266-5439.

VIRTUAL/TELECONFERENCE PLUMBING CODE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES JANUARY 21, 2021

PRESENT: Fred Gardner, Joseph Kiedrowski, Justin Kressin, Randy Lorge, Roger

Musolff, Jason Sladky, Spencer Statz

STAFF: Christine Poleski, Executive Director; Jameson Whitney, Legal Counsel;

Ryan Boebel, Plumbing Consultant; Tony Martin, Plumbing Plan Reviewer; Glen Schlueter, Plumbing Product Reviewer; Bruce Meiners, Plumbing Consultant; Philip Harkelroad, Section Chief; Megan Glaeser, Bureau

Assistant; and other Department staff

Roger Musolff, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. A majority of seven (7) members was present.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

MOTION: Jason Sladky moved, seconded by Joe Kiedrowski, to adopt the Agenda as

published. Motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION: Jason Sladky moved, seconded by Fred Gardner, to approve the Minutes

of December 16, 2020 as published. Motion carried unanimously.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

Election of Officers

Chairperson

NOMINATION: Roger Musolff nominated Jason Sladky for the Office of Chairperson.

Roger Musolff called for nominations three (3) times.

Jason Sladky was elected as Chairperson by unanimous voice vote.

Vice Chairperson

NOMINATION: Jason Sladky nominated Fred Gardner for the Office of Vice Chairperson.

Roger Musolff called for nominations three (3) times.

Fred Gardner was elected as Vice Chairperson by unanimous voice vote.

Secretary

NOMINATION: Spencer Statz nominated Joseph Kiedrowski for the Office of Secretary.

Roger Musolff called for nominations three (3) times.

Joseph Kiedrowski was elected as Secretary by unanimous voice vote.

ELECTION RESULTS					
Chairperson	Jason Sladky				
Vice Chairperson	Fred Gardner				
Secretary	Joseph Kiedrowski				

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MATTERS

Review of Draft Updates to Plumbing Code SPS 381-387 and SPS 302, 305, 325, 361-366

MOTION: Fred Gardner moved, seconded by Roger Musolff, to recommend DSPS

staff make changes and additions to items 13, 14, 26, 38, 41, and 77 as

recommended by the Committee. Motion carried unanimously.

MOTION: Joseph Kiedrowski moved, seconded by Roger Musolff, to recommend

acceptance of items as presented, except items 13, 14, 26, 38, 41, and 77.

Motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Roger Musolff moved, seconded by Justin Kressin, to adjourn the

meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

The meeting adjourned at 11:36 a.m.

State of Wisconsin Department of Safety & Professional Services

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

1) Name and title of pers	son submitting the request:	: 2) Date when request submitted:
Bruce Meiners		02/12/2021
		Items will be considered late if submitted after 12:00 p.m. on the deadline date which is 8 business days before the meeting
3) Name of Board, Com	mittee, Council, Sections:	
Plumbing Code Advisor	ry Committee	
4) Meeting Date:	5) Attachments:	6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page?
02/24/2021		Administrative Rule Matters
	□ No	1. Review of Plumbing Code Changes under SPS 305, 381, 382, 384
7) Place Item in:		nce before the Board being 9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required:
		yes, please complete quest for Non-DSPS Staff)
Closed Session		yuesi 101 Non-usr s stati)
	Yes	
10) Describe the issue a	ig ig No and action that should be ac	ddrasead:
		uul esseu.
1. Review of Drait	review table for SPS (pdf)	
11)		Authorization
Brun Meinen		
0.000		02/12/2021
Signature of person ma	king this request	Date
Supervisor (if required)		Date
Supervisor (ii requireu)		Date
Executive Director signa	ature (indicates approval to	o add post agenda deadline item to agenda) Date
Discotions for to the !!		
	supporting documents: attached to any documents	s submitted to the agenda
2. Post Agenda Deadlin	ne items must be authorized	d by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director.
		ng Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a

Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services

DRAFT – SUBJECT TO CHANGE

				SPS 305 LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND REGISTRATIONS		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	Existing Language and Proposed Change	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
1.	305.94 (3)	Inconsistency between statute and code.	DPD	Statutes: 145.07(6) Applicants for examination for licensure as a journeyman plumber (restricted) shall have completed one continuous year of work experience consisting of not less than 1,000 hours per year and give evidence of completion of shop training and related instruction as the department by rule requires.	n/a	
		Amend rule to align with statute.		Administrative Rule: SPS 305.94(3) QUALIFICATIONS FOR EXAMINATION. A person applying for a journeyman plumber-restricted service license examination shall have met all of the following: (a) At least Completed one continuous year of plumbing-related work experience consisting of not less than 1,000 hours per year of plumbing-related work experience as a registered learner-restricted service.		
2.	305.99 Index [See #25]	For consistency	DIS	Cross Connection Control <u>Assembly</u> Testers [n/a – included in #25. LRB automatically makes title changes in index]	n/a	
2a.	305.003 (58)	Repeal – already incorporated in (58g) and (58r)	DIS	(58) "Private interceptor main sewer" has the meaning specified under s. SPS 381.01 (193).		
2b.	305.003 (72)(Note)	Repeal		Note: Under s. 145.01 (15), Stats., "utility contractor" means a person licensed under s. 145.07 (10).		
3.	Fees Table 305.02 Line 73	For consistency	DIS	Cross Connection Control <u>Assembly</u> Tester	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
4.	Terms Table 305.06 Line 66	For consistency	DIS	Cross Connection Control <u>Assembly</u> Tester	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
5.	305.10(1)	For consistency	DIS	Except as provided in sub. (2) pertaining to licenses or registrations for master plumbers, journeyman plumbers, cross connection control <u>assembly</u> testers and utility contractors, the department may deny, suspend or revoke a license, certification or registration under this chapter in accordance with this subsection.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.

				SPS 305 LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND REGISTRATIONS		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	Existing Language and Proposed Change	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
6.	305.10(2)	For consistency	DIS	Pursuant to s. 145.10, Stats., the department may suspend or revoke the license or registration of any master plumber, journeyman plumber, master plumber–restricted, journeyman plumber–restricted, utility contractor, or cross connection control <u>assembly</u> tester in accordance with this subsection.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
7.	305.125(1) (h)	For consistency	DIS	The amount of forfeiture assessed against an individual who does not hold a registration as a cross connection control <u>assembly</u> tester under s. SPS 305.99 and who tests cross connection control <u>devices</u> <u>assemblies</u> to meet the requirements in s. SPS 382.22 (8) shall be one of the following:	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
8.	305.90(1) (a)	Current language seems redundant and Utility Contractor is not a registration, it is a license.	DIS	Except as provided under s. 145.06 (4), Stats., and pursuant to s. 145.06, Stats., no person may install plumbing unless the person holds a license or registration issued by the department as a licensed-master plumber, licensed-master plumber-restricted, licensed-journeyman plumber, licensed-journeyman plumber-restricted, registered-plumbing apprentice, registered-plumbing learner-restricted, registered-utility contractor or registered-pipelayer.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
9.	305.90(1) (b)1.	Clean up redundancy and formalize permission to allow the work the Department has been allowing for many years. Also, puts this subdivision in line with proposed updated definitions. Puts in line with statutes.		Pursuant to s. 145.14, Stats., the plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license or registration as a licensed master plumber-restricted service, licensed journeyman plumber-restricted service or a registered-plumbing learner-restricted service shall be limited to the following installations or modifications of all of the following: a. Privately owned wastewater treatment systems and components as defined in ch. SPS 381. b. Building sewers, sanitary; building sewers, storm; private interceptor main sewers, sanitary; and-private interceptor main sewers, storm, as defined in ch. SPS 381, from main to the immediate inside or proposed inside foundation wall of a building. c. Water services, and-private water mains, manufactured home community water supply systems, and campground/recreational vehicle park water supply systems as defined in ch. SPS 381. d. That portion of the drain system or water supply system that connects a building sewer or water service to the connection provided by the manufactured/mobile home manufacturer. e. Manufactured home community drain systems, sanitary; manufactured home community drain systems, storm; campground/recreational vehicle park drain systems, sanitary; and campground/recreational vehicle park drain systems, storm, as defined in ch. SPS 381. f. Wastewater treatment devices, as defined in ch. SPS 381, not located within a building's foundation perimeter.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.

				SPS 305 LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND REGISTRATIONS		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
				g. Stormwater use systems, not located within a building's foundation perimeter.		
				h. Reclaimed water systems, not located within a building's foundation perimeter.		
10.	305.90(1) (b)2.a.	Clean up redundancy	DIS	The plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license as a licensed master plumber–restricted service type 2 or licensed journeyman plumber–restricted service type 2 shall be limited to the installation or modification of underground drain and vent piping and plumbing delineated under subd. 1.	n/a	
11.	305.90(1) (b)2.b.	Clean up redundancy	DIS	The plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license as a licensed-master plumber-restricted service type 3 or licensed-journeyman plumber-restricted service type 3 shall be limited to the modification of existing water distribution systems and plumbing delineated under subd. 1.	n/a	
12.	305.90(1) (b)2.c.	Clean up redundancy	DIS	The plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license as a licensed-master plumber–restricted service type 4 or licensed journeyman plumber–restricted service type 4 shall be limited to the installation or modification of drain and vent piping to existing drain stacks and vent stacks for the conversion from a private sewage system to municipal sewers and plumbing delineated under subd. 1.	n/a	
13.	305.90 (1)(b)3.	For consistency. Similar terminology exists in 305.90(1) for MPRS. Puts in line with statutes.	DIS	Pursuant to s. 145.14, Stats., the plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license or registration as a licensed-master plumber-restricted appliance, licensed journeyman plumber-restricted appliance, or registered-plumbing learner-restricted appliance shall be limited to connections with an existing water distribution system which do not require a direct connection to the drain system for the installations and modifications of: water heaters, water softeners, water treatment devices and other items in connection with an existing water supply system which do not require direct connection to the drain system. a. Items requiring connection with a water distribution system, b. Stormwater use or reclaimed water supply systems, and c. The minimum required piping to connect allowed installations to the system.	n/a	
14.	305.90 (1)(b)4.	For consistency. Similar terminology exists in 305.90(1) for MPRS. Puts in line with statutes.	DIS	Revise to read: The plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license or registration as a licensed utility contractor or registered pipelayer shall be limited to the installations or modifications of: a. W-Water services, and private water mains, as defined in ch. SPS 381, from the street main to the immediate inside building perimeter. B-Building sewers, sanitary; building sewers, storm; and private interceptor main sewers, sanitary; and private interceptor main sewers, storm, as defined in ch. SPS 381, from the street main to the immediate inside building perimeter.	n/a	

				SPS 305 LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND REGISTRATIONS		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	Existing Language and Proposed Change	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
15.	305.90(2)	For consistency	DIS	Pursuant to s. 145.06 (3m), Stats., no person may perform the required testing of cross connection control devices assemblies unless the person holds a registration issued by the department as a cross-connection control assembly tester.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
16.	305.91(1)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	GENERAL. A person may obtain a license as a licensed-master plumber by taking and passing the master plumber license examination.	n/a	
17.	305.92(1)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	GENERAL. A person may obtain a license as a licensed master plumber–restricted by taking and passing the master plumber–restricted license examination.	n/a	
18.	305.92(5) (b)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	A person may apply for a license as a licensed-master plumber-restricted service or a licensed-master plumber-restricted appliance by submitting an application, application fee, and a license fee in accordance with ss. SPS 305.01 and 305.02, Table 305.02.	n/a	
19.	305.93(1) (a)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	The plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license as a licensed-journeyman plumber shall be performed under the general supervision of a person who holds a master plumber license, master plumber–restricted license, or utility contractor license.	n/a	
20.	305.93(1) (b)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	A person may obtain a license as a licensed journeyman plumber by taking and passing the journeyman plumber license examination.	n/a	
21.	305.93(5) (b)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	A person may apply for a license as a licensed -journeyman plumber by submitting an application, application fee, and a license fee in accordance with ss. SPS 305.01 and 305.02, Table 305.02.	n/a	
22.	305.94(1) (a)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	The plumbing activities as delineated under s. SPS 305.90 (1) (b) that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license as a licensed-journeyman plumber–restricted service shall be performed under the general supervision of a person who is a licensed master plumber or a licensed master plumber–restricted service.	n/a	
23.	305.94(1) (b)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	A person may obtain a license as a licensed-journeyman plumber-restricted service by taking and passing the journeyman plumber-restricted license examination.	n/a	
24.	305.94(5) (b)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	A person may apply for a license as a licensed journeyman plumber–restricted service by submitting an application, an application fee, and a license fee in accordance with ss. SPS 305.01 and 305.02.	n/a	
25.	305.945(1)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	The plumbing activities as delineated under s. SPS 305.90 (1) (b) 3. that may be undertaken by a person who holds a license as a licensed-journeyman plumber–restricted appliance shall be performed under the general supervision of a person who is a licensed master plumber or a licensed master plumber–restricted appliance.	n/a	
26.	305.945(5) (a)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	Upon notification of the successful passage of a department administered examination for a journeyman plumber–restricted appliance license a person may apply for a license as a licensed-journeyman plumber–restricted	n/a	

				SPS 305 LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND REGISTRATIONS		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	Existing Language and Proposed change	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
				appliance by submitting all of the following:		
27.	305.945(5) (b)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	Upon notification of the successful passage of an examination approved by the department for a journeyman plumber–restricted appliance license a person may apply for a license as a licensed-journeyman plumber–restricted appliance within 3 months after the date that notice of exam results is released by the exam provider to the candidate. Failure to apply for a journeyman plumber–restricted appliance license within 3 months, shall necessitate the applicant to apply, retake, and pass another license examination in order to obtain the journeyman plumber restricted appliance license. A person may apply for a journeyman plumber–restricted appliance license by submitting all of the following:	n/a	
28.	305.95(1)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	A person who holds a registration as a registered plumbing apprentice may install or modify plumbing under the general supervision of a person who is a licensed master plumber.	n/a	
29.	305.96(1) (a)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	The plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a registration as a registered-learner-restricted service shall be performed under the direct supervision of a person who holds a master plumber license, a master plumber-restricted service license, a journeyman plumber license or a journeyman plumber-restricted service license.	n/a	
30.	305.96(1) (b)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	The plumbing activities that may be undertaken by a person who holds a registration as a registered-learner-restricted appliance shall be performed under the direct supervision of a person who holds a master plumber license, a master plumber-restricted appliance license, a journeyman plumber license or a journeyman plumber-restricted appliance license.	n/a	
31.	305.97(1)	Clean up redundancy	DIS	A person may obtain a license as a licensed-utility contractor by taking and passing the utility contractor license examination.	n/a	
32.	305.97(6)	For consistency with new definitions, also refers to 381, similar terminology exists in 305.90(1) for MPRS. Uses some statutory language for clarity.	DIS	RESPONSIBILITIES. A person who, as a licensed utility contractor, installs or modifies water services; private water mains; sanitary building sewers, sanitary; storm-building sewers, storm; private interceptor main sewers, sanitary; or private interceptor main sewers, storm, as defined in ch. SPS 381, from the street main to the immediate inside or proposed inside foundation wall of the building and shall utilize the appropriately licensed or registered persons to install or modify the plumbing.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.

				SPS 305 LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND REGISTRATIONS		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	Existing Language and Proposed Change	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
33.	305.98(1)	For consistency with new definitions, also refers to 381, similar terminology exists in 305.90(1) for MPRS. Uses some statutory language for clarity.	DIS	GENERAL. Pursuant to s. 145.07 (11), Stats., a person who holds a registration as a registered-pipelayer may install or modify water services; private water mains; sanitary building sewers, sanitary; storm-building sewers, storm; private interceptor main sewers, sanitary; or private interceptor main sewers, storm, as defined in ch. SPS 381, from the street main to the immediate inside or proposed inside foundation wall of the building under the general supervision of a licensed utility contractor, licensed master plumber, or a licensed master plumber–restricted service.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
34.	305.99 Title	For consistency	DIS	Cross connection control <u>assembly</u> testers.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
35.	305.99(1)	For consistency	DIS	GENERAL. Pursuant to s. 145.06 (3m), Stats., no person may conduct a performance test of a cross connection control assembly as required by s. SPS 382.22 (8) unless the person holds a registration issued by the department as a registered-cross connection control assembly tester.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
36.	305.99(2)	For consistency and clean up	DIS	APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION. A person applying for a cross connection control <u>assembly</u> tester registration shall submit all of the following:	n/a	
38.	305.99(4)	For consistency	DIS	RESPONSIBILITIES. A person who, as a registered cross connection control assembly tester, conducts performance tests of cross connection control assemblies, shall be responsible for all of the following: (a) Maintaining a record of each cross connection control assembly performance test conducted, including the date and the result of the test, for at least 2 years. (b) Making available to the department upon request his or her performance test records. records. records. and (c) Following all procedures established by the department for conducting performance tests and filing the results.	n/a	
39.	305.99 (5)(a)	For consistency	DIS	A person may renew his or her registration as a cross connection control assembly tester.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.
40.	305.99 (5)(b)	For consistency	DIS	A cross connection control <u>assembly</u> tester registration shall be renewed in accordance with s. SPS 305.07.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.

	SPS 305 LICENSES, CERTIFICATIONS, AND REGISTRATIONS										
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	Existing Language and Proposed change	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS					
41.	305.99 (5)(c)1.	For consistency. Should be able to remove the date, as a full term has now passed.	DIS	The renewal of a certification as a cross connection control <u>assembly</u> tester which has an expiration date after June 30, 2013 shall be contingent upon the cross connection control <u>assembly</u> tester obtaining at least 6 <u>six</u> hours of approved continuing education prior to the expiration date of the certification as specified in s. SPS 305.08 and Table 305.06, except as provided in subd. 2.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.					
42.	305.99 (5)(c)2.	For consistency	DIS	A person who holds a certification as a cross connection control <u>assembly</u> tester may apply to the department for waiver of the continuing education requirements under subd. 1. on the grounds of prolonged illness or disability or similar circumstances. The department shall consider each application for waiver individually on its merits.	n/a	Incorporates changes made in chs. 381 to 387.					

			SPS 382 DESIGN	, Construction, Installation, Supervision, Maintenance, and Inspection of Plumbing	G	
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
27 a6.	382.33 (9) (f) 3. to 5.	Move subd. 3. to 5. under section 382.36 (8) (a) See also 38 e1.	DIS	3. b. A sump may not be located in an elevator machine room. 4. A drain serving an elevator pit that discharges to a sump shall have a submerged inlet constructed to maintain a minimum 6" trap seal. 5. A sump located in an elevator pit may only receive storm or clear water waste from the elevator pit or the elevator machine room, or both.	n/a	
29b.	382.34 (3) (a)	Move under new section 382.34 (16)	DIS	(a) Treatment for reuse. 1. Except as limited in subd. 2., graywater, storm water, clear water, blackwater and other wastewaters as approved by the department may be reused in conformance with s. SPS 382.70. 2. Except as provided in subd. 3., wastewater discharged from water closets or urinals shall not be reused for drinking water. 3. All treatment works permitted by the department of natural resources, or a POWTS which includes an in situ soil dispersal or treatment component may treat wastewater discharged from water closets or urinals for reuse.	n/a	
47.	382.40 (3) (e)	Code not able to keep pace w/changes to the date of the standard.	DIS	Multipurpose piping system. 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., a multipurpose piping system shall be designed and installed in accordance with this section and the current NFPA 13D: Consider additional language to address multifamily facilities.		[No committee action required]

	SPS 383 PRIVATE ONSITE WASTEWATER TREATMENT SYSTEMS											
NO.	RULE	ISSUE/REASON	PROPOSED	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL	COMMENTS/STATUS						
NO.	PROVISION	FOR CHANGE	BY	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS						
	383.71 (3)	Repeal due to	DPD	Repeal effective 6-30-21, due to elimination of the Wisconsin Fund pursuant to 2017		[No committee						
	and (5) (d)	Act 59		Wis. Act 59.		action required]						
	383.71 (7)	Repeal	DPD			[No committee						
	(c)	(obsolete)				action required]						

	SPS 384 PLUMBING PRODUCTS									
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	Existing Language and Proposed change	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATU S				
7L.	384.30 (5) (c) 7.	Revise	DIS	(a) 7. Backflow preventers with <u>an</u> intermediate atmospheric vent shall conform to ASSE 1012 and dual check type atmospheric port backflow preventers shall conform to CAN/CSA 64.3.						

	SPS 385 SOIL AND SITE EVALUATIONS								
NO.	RULE	ISSUE/REASON	PROPOSED	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL	COMMENTS/STATUS			
NO.	PROVISION	FOR CHANGE	BY	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS			
				Clean up only					

	SPS 386 BOAT AND ON-SHORE SEWAGE FACILITIES									
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS				
				No changes						

[Note: SPS 387 is repealed effective June 30, 2021, pursuant to 2017 Wisconsin Act 59.]

				COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
1a.	SPS 382.40 (5) (b)	The 2018 adoption of IECC C404.5 via the commercial building code is in conflict with plumbing code.	Gardner			Green Initiative
2.	SPS 382.22 (8) See #37a3.	Require the instruments used for testing cross connection control assemblies (ccca) be tested and calibrated annually	Sladky	Description of problem: Cross connection control assemblies are being tested with equipment that is out of tolerance and inaccurate. This can cause false passing results as well as false fails. The suggestion is to make the testing equipment a registered object and track it in the same manner as a CCCA. In addition, add a line in the CCCA test report stating what instrument was used to perform the test. If the testing device is not compliant, the test entry would be rejected. Extent of problem: According to one calibration contractor 70% of the instruments he services are out of the acceptable range to ensure safe results. Many of the people testing the devices perform a considerable number each year. If their testing device is off there is a real danger. Additionally, if an instrument is out of calibration they may be failing devices that should pass causing unwarranted expense to the owner. What will happen if change not made:	Average cost to calibrate a test kit is \$95.00 plus shipping cost of \$30.00 while it is difficult to estimate, there may be expense caused by false fails as well as cost savings by	

				COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
				Continued risk to the potable water supply as well as added cost to some BFP owners due to "false fails". Committee Discussion: Providers in the field are finding high failure/pass rates resulting in incorrect tests. Nothing in code. ASSE recommends annual calibration. Recommend that test kit is a regulated object. 70% of kits are not accurate. Q: How many test kits in the state? Q. How to enforce/track? Could adopt a ASSE 5000 series. Ryan currently reviewing the standards. Cross connection control assemblies shall be tested and calibrated annually. The department may require documentation of a test kit calibration analysis. The analysis shall be performed in accordance with acceptable nationally recognized practices.	false pass results.	
3.	382.20	Plan Review	Gardner, amended by PAC	382.20(8) REVISIONS. All changes Changes or modifications involving 4 or more fixtures, which involve the provisions of chs. SPS 382 to 384, made to plumbing plans and specifications, which have been granted approval under sub. (1), shall be submitted to the department or agent municipality for examination. All changes and modifications shall be approved in writing by the department or agent municipality prior to installation of the plumbing. (8) REVISIONS. All changes or modifications, which involve involving the provisions of chs. SPS 382 to 384, made to plumbing plans and specifications, which that have been granted approval under sub. (1), shall be submitted to the department or agent municipality for examination. All changes and modifications shall be approved in writing by the department or agent municipality prior to installation of the plumbing, except as provided in pars. (a) to (c). (a) 1. The building owner and master plumbing in charge shall assume all risk and liability for proceeding with construction or installation based on changes or modifications to plans that have not been approved in writing by the department or agent municipality. 2. Work performed under par. (a) 1. is done without assurance the change or modification will be approved by the department or agent municipality. (b) Revisions to the approved plan must be submitted to, reviewed, and approved by the department or agent municipality within 30 days of owner occupancy. (c) A building owner and master plumber in charge shall be held responsible for any changes required after the revised plans have been reviewed and shall remove or replace any plumbing installation that is does not comply with code.	None	

				COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	Existing Language and Proposed Change	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
	PROVISION	FUR CHANGE	Bi	Proposed Change: Define what constitutes a change or modification requiring revised drawings. Loosen up the existing requirement to allow jobs to move forward in a more efficient and productive way without sacrificing code conforming installations. Description of problem: As it stands now the code says that ALL changes and modification involving provisions of SPS 382 to SPS 384 made to plumbing plans and specifications shall be submitted to the department or agent for examination. All changes and modifications shall be approved in writing PRIOR to installation. Extent of Problem: The problem with this is if we follow this as written, every single job would have the potential to have multiple revisions. There are a multitude of jobs such as remodeling jobs, strip malls etc. that would have never ending revisions due to existing unknown conditions, new tenants, etc. This would overwhelm the department or agent municipalities and slow down plan reviews and inspections. There are also discrepancies between inspectors on exactly what constitutes a change or a modification. Is it as focused as doing offsets around equipment in an attempt to coordinate with other trades? Is it a change if you use an approved equal fixture because the ones that were submitted were not readily available? Is it considered a change if you pipe a system to code more efficiently than the out of state engineer who back vented every single fixture just to get approvals in every state? Why can't an inspector and contractor allow changes without revised drawings when the installer and the inspector concur the revised installation meets code and doesn't cause any public risk? Another issue is when does an original job end and remodeling start? (remodeling, mall and strip mall scenario) Does that mean that every single store that comes into the mall would trigger revised drawings? What if there are 500 stores? What will happen if change not made: I am concerned that this is one of the areas in our code where the progress of a job can be ne	INVERCITATION	

	COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION								
NO.	RULE	ISSUE/REASON	PROPOSED	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL	COMMENTS/STATUS			
	PROVISION	FOR CHANGE	BY		IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS, STATOS			
				What costs, in terms of time and money, are associated with implementing this					
				change?					
				I feel this will have no extra costs to anyone involved whatsoever. It will allow					
				construction to progress in a more efficient manner making contractors and owners less					
				likely to complain or challenge our plumbing code. It will allow inspectors to spend					
				more time out in the field inspecting installations and looking for code violators.					

				NON-COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	EXISTING LANGUAGE AND PROPOSED CHANGE	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
1.	SPS 382.40(7)(e) See #48c	Limits velocity to 8-ft per second in distribution piping	Wisconsin Fire Sprinkler Coalition	The intent of limiting the maximum velocity in distribution pipe is to reduce the noise of moving water and excessive wear & tear on pipe from daily use. Currently, designers installing a multi-purpose piping sprinkler/plumbing system need to up size distribution piping in order to stay below the velocity requirements when calculating the fire sprinkler demands which adds cost to the installation. I understand the need to address the excessive wear & tear and noise from water used on a daily basis; however, we hope the fire sprinklers never activate and if they do, it would be a once in a lifetime event. Current: (e) Maximum velocity. A water distribution system shall be designed so that the flow velocity does not exceed 8 feet per second except as provided in SPS 382.40 (3) (e). (*) Exception proposed by submitter: Except that the design flow velocity of the fire sprinkler system in a multi-purpose piping system shall not be limited. *Text of Reference: 382.40 (3) (e) Multipurpose piping system. 1. Except as provided in subd. 2., a multipurpose piping system shall be designed and installed in accordance with this section and NFPA 13D. Note: Pursuant to this subdivision and sub. (2), materials for multipurpose piping systems need to be acceptable under the NFPA 13D standard and s. SPS 384.30, Table 384.30–9. Note: See s. SPS 321.095 of the Dwelling Code and s. SPS 362.0903 (10) of the Commercial Building Code as to fire protection provisions for multipurpose piping systems. 2. Fire department connections are prohibited in a multipurpose piping system.	Less restrictive, provides additional options	

				Additional dept. Considerations		
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	ISSUE	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS
11.	382.30 (11) (c) 2. e.	Allows for seasonal homes	DIS, Amended by PAC	Where a building sewer or private interceptor main sewer is installed to serve summer seasonal use public facilities, frost protection requirements shall not apply. Discussion: Consider changing "summer" to "seasonal" for consistency w/other rules. Consider creation of note to reference definition of "seasonal".		
11a.	382.30 (11) (e)	Revise	DIS	Per SPS 364.0309 (2), "Seasonal" is considered as the period between May 1 through October 15. (e) Installation of building drains and building sewers. 1. 'Trenching.' All excavations for building drains and building sewers shall be open trench work, unless otherwise	Less restrictive	
12.	382.30 (12)(f)	Non-easement issues	DIS	permitted approved by local ordinance or accepted by the local inspector department. Existing: No private interceptor main sewer may pass through or under a building to serve another building, unless one of the following conditions are met:	restrictive	
				Proposed: 3. An easement and agreement for maintenance and repairs shall be recorded with the register of deeds no later than 90 days after installation. Discussion: Issues w/neighbor disputes re: who is maintaining easement. Proposal provides directive to alleviate issues.		
	382.30 (11) (a)		PAC	Consider additional amendments to this section. Consider adding new language after 'main sewer'' or building sewer that connects to a private interceptor' OR change 382.30(11) (a). Includes water, storm, and sanitary sewers.		
13.	382.30 (13)(c)	Clarification	DIS Amended by PAC	Exposed drain piping shall not be located over a pool, surge tank, or an open filter for a pool. Proposed: Add Note: Note: Piping with insulation is not exposed. SPS 382.30(13) (c) (Note) is created to read: Note: See ch. SPS 382 Appendix for examples of exposed piping considerations.	Less restrictive	
13 a1.	382.31 (10) (a)	Revise – Allows use of double wyes	DIS	(a) The circuit vent shall connect to the horizontal drain at the same point or a point between the 2 most upstream fixtures.	Provides flexibility	
13a.	382.31 (11) (a)		DIS Amended by PAC	(a) Vertical drains. A common vent may serve a maximum of 2 fixtures where both fixture drains connect to a vertical drain at the same elevation. 1. Where this connection is by means of a sanitary tee fitting with a side inlet, the centerline of the side inlet opening may not be below the centerline of the larger opening. 2. The drain		

	Additional dept. Considerations								
NO.	RULE PROVISION	ISSUE/REASON FOR CHANGE	PROPOSED BY	ISSUE	POTENTIAL IMPACT/COST	COMMENTS/STATUS			
				connection of a blowout type fixture, or a kitchen sink, or a clothes washer served by a common vent may not be by means of a double sanitary tee fitting.					
14.	382.31 (12)	Clarification	DIS Amended by PAC	RETURN VENTS. Plumbing Wall outlet plumbing fixtures may be vented in accordance with pars. (a) to (d).					
15.	382.31 (16) (d) 1.	Existing language too restrictive	DIS Amended by PAC	Location of vent terminals. 1. A vent shall not terminate at least 5 feet under the overhang of a building. [repeal 1.] Create: 2. 1m. e. If a vent terminates under an overhang, it shall be a minimum of 5 feet below the overhang.					

18.	382.31	CODIFYING	DIS,	CREATE NEW SECTION:	Q. NEED DRAWING
	(18M)	AAV	AMENDED BY	(18M) AIR ADMITTANCE VALVES (AAV). THE USE OF AIR ADMITTANCE VALVES IN LIEU	IN APPENDIX?
	(TOIVI)	ALTERNATE	PAC	OF TRADITIONAL VENTING SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:	A. NO
		APPROVAL	170		A. 110
				(A) THE AAV MAY ONLY SERVE AS A TERMINATION POINT FOR A BRANCH VENT, CIRCUIT VENT, COMMON VENT, INDIVIDUAL VENT, WET VENT OR- COMBINATION	
		DOESN'T HAVE		DRAIN AND VENT SYSTEM. THE AAV MAY SERVE A PUMPED-DISCHARGE TYPE	
		TO GO		CLOTHES WASHER STANDPIPE WHEN THE FIXTURE DRAIN DOWNSTREAM OF THE	
		THROUGH		POINT OF VENT IS AT LEAST 3 INCHES IN DIAMETER.	
		PLAN REVIEW		(B) THE AAV MAY NOT SERVE AS A VENT TERMINATION POINT FOR ANY OF THE	
		IF IN CODE.		FOLLOWING: TO RELIEF POSITIVE PRESSURES, SERVING CHEMICAL WASTE SYSTEM,	
				SERVING POWTS HOLDING TANK OR POWTS TREATMENT TANK, SERVING A STACK	
				VENT SERVING TWO OR MORE BRANCH INTERVALS, SERVING A VENT STACK THAT	
				IS REQUIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH S. SPS 382.31 (4) (A), SERVING A SUMP,	
				SERVING BIO SAFETY LAB (BSL) 3 OR 4 LABORATORIES.	
				(C) THE SIZE AND DEVELOPED LENGTH FOR A VENT USING AN AAV SHALL CONFORM	
				WITH TABLE 382.31-6.	
				TABLE 382.31-6	
				Maximum Developed Distance of Vent	
				DFU's to Connection of AAV in Feet	
				Diameter in Inches 1-1/4a 1-1/2 2	
				1 35 NL ^b NL ^b	
				3 28 140 NL ^b	
				6 NP° 100 200	
				20 NP ^c 60 110	
				160 NP ^c NP ^c 25	
				^a Drainage Fixture Units based on ch. SPS 382.	
				^b NL means no limit. ^c NP means not permitted.	
				d Not more than two water closets or similar type fixtures of four or more drainage fixture units.	
				(D) TECTING ANYCCUAL DE TECTED THE ANYCHALL DE TECTED DRIOD TO OR AFTER	
				(D) TESTING. AAV'S SHALL BE TESTED. THE AAV SHALL BE TESTED PRIOR TO OR AFTER	
				INSTALLATION. THE AAV SHALL BE SUBJECTED TO A PRESSURE EQUAL TO 1 INCH OF WATER COLUMN. AFTER OBSERVING FOR 1 MINUTE, IF THE PRESSURE FALLS .5	
				OF AN INCH OR LESS, IT WILL BE CONSIDERED A PASSING AAV.	
				(E) INSTALLATION. THE INSTALLATION OF THE AAV SHALL CONFORM WITH ALL OF THE	
				FOLLOWING:	
				THE AAV MUST BE INSTALLED IN THE VERTICAL POSITION (PLUS OR MINUS 15)	
				DEGREES FROM PLUMB).	
				2. THE VENT SYSTEM BEING SERVED BY THE AAV MAY HAVE HORIZONTAL OFFSETS	
				LOCATED LESS THAN 36 INCHES ABOVE THE FLOOR ON WHICH THE FIXTURES	
				ARE INSTALLED PROVIDING THE VENT DOES NOT CONNECT TO ANOTHER VENT.	

- 3. THE INSTALLATION LOCATION OF THE AAV SHALL CONFORM WITH ALL OF THE FOLLOWING:

 A. A MINIMUM OF 4 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE HORIZONTAL PIPE BEING SERVED.

 B. NO MORE THAN 20 INCHES BELOW THE FLOOD RIM OF ANY FIXTURE SERVED.

 C. AT LEAST 6 INCHES ABOVE INSULATION MATERIALS.

 D. IN AN ACCESSIBLE AREA.

 E. WITHIN A VENTILATED SPACE THAT ALLOWS AIR TO ENTER THE PRODUCT
 - E. WITHIN A VENTILATED SPACE THAT ALLOWS AIR TO ENTER THE PRODUCT AND HAS AN OPENING EQUIVALENT TO REQUIREMENTS IN 382.31 (14)

 WITH AN AREA OF AT LEAST ONE SQUARE INCH TO THE BUILDING AIR OR OUTSIDE AIR ATMOSPHERE.
 - F. WITH AT LEAST ONE OPEN AIR VENT LOCATED CONNECTED TO THE BUILDING DRAIN WASTE AND VENT SYSTEM AND LOCATED DOWNSTREAM OF ALL ANY AIR ADMITTANCE VALVES AAV EXTENDING TO OUTSIDE ATMOSPHERE., AND WITH A 3 INCH OR LARGER VENT INSTALLED TO THE OUTSIDE ATMOSPHERE IN ALL SYSTEMS THAT INCLUDE AIR ADMITTANCE VALVES AAV INSTALLATION.
 - G. AND WITH WITH A 3 INCH OR LARGER VENT INSTALLED TO THE OUTSIDE ATMOSPHERE CONNECTED TO THE BUILDING DRAIN WASTE AND VENT SYSTEM OUTSIDE ATMOSPHERE IN ALL ANY SYSTEMS THAT INCLUDE AIR ADMITTANCE VALVES AAV INSTALLATIONS.
 - 4. THE AAV MAY NOT BE LOCATED IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING AREAS:
 - A. AN ENCLOSED STAIRWELL.
 - B. AN AREA SUBJECT TO POSITIVE PRESSURE CONDITIONS FOR MORE THAN 12 CONTINUOUS HOURS.
 - C. AN AREA UTILIZED AS SUPPLY OR RETURN AIR PLENUM.
 - D. A PIT, VAULT, OR DEPRESSION WHICH IS BELOW THE ADJACENT GRADE OR FLOOR LEVEL.
 - E. AN AREA THAT SUBJECTS THE VALVE TO CONDITIONS WITH GREASE OR OTHER MATERIALS WHICH COULD CAUSE FOULING OF THE VALVE'S SEAL.
 - 5. THE AAV MAY NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN THE SAME ROOM OR ENCLOSURE AS ANY OF THE FOLLOWING:
 - A. A BIO SAFETY LAB (BSL) 3 AND 4 LABORATORY.
 - B. A HEALTH CARE FACILITY AS DEFINED IS S. SPS 381.01 (116).
 - C. <u>A RESTAURANT KITCHEN LICENSED BY THE STATE OR LOCAL DEPARTMENT</u>
 <u>OF HEALTH.</u>
 - D. A RESIDENTIAL BEDROOM.
 - E. A DAYCARE.
 - F. IN NEGATIVE PRESSURE ENVIRONMENTS (E.G., HOSPITALS, LABORATORIES, RESEARCH FACILITIES, ENCLOSED PARKING STRUCTURES, ETC).
 - G. WITHIN A COMMERCIAL PARKING STRUCTURE.
 - H. FOOD, BEVERAGE, AND PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTION AREAS.

				6. BRANCHES THAT HAVE FIXTURES SERVED BY THE AAV MUST COMPLY WITH ALL	
				OF THE FOLLOWING:	
				A. WHEN CONNECTED TO A STACK THAT HAS 4 OR MORE BRANCH INTERVALS	
				ABOVE THE BRANCH CONNECTION, THE BRANCH MUST BE PROVIDED WITH	
				A RELIEF VENT LOCATED BETWEEN MOST DOWNSTREAM FIXTURE AND THE	
				STACK.	
				B. <u>C</u>	
				(F) NOTICE TO OWNER: WHEN AN AAV IS INSTALLED IN A BUILDING, THE CONTRACTOR	
				SHALL PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH A COPY OF THE MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN	
				AAV DESCRIPTION.	
38F2J.	382.36 <u>(14)</u>	This section	DIS	382.36 (14) Elevator Hoistway Drains <u>Elevators</u>	
		represents			
		items 38fa		(a) Discharge.	
		through 38f2i.			
				1. Drains serving elevator hoistways shall discharge specified in Table 382.38-1.	
				2. Drains serving elevator hoistways may not connect directly with the storm drain	
				system by means of gravity flow piping.	
				3. A drain serving an elevator hoistway that discharges to a sump shall have a	
				submerged inlet constructed to maintain a minimum 6-inch trap seal.	
		Also refer to			
		items 27a6.,		(b) Sumps.	
				(b) sumps.	
		38e1, 38f,		A sump may not be installed in an elevator machine room.	
		38f1, and			
		38f2.		2. A sump located in an elevator hoistway may only receive storm or clear water	
		3012.		waste from the elevator hoistway or the elevator machine room, or both.	
				Note: See ch. SPS 382 Appendix for further explanatory material.	
				3. Where a sump is installed in an elevator hoistway, the rim shall be level with the	
				floor.	
				4. A sump shall have a removable cover of sufficient strength for anticipated loads.	
				(c) Size. Where required, the aggregate capacity for drainage from the hoistway shall	
				be at least one of the following:	
				1. 30 gpm in a hoistway with one elevator.	
				2. 50 gpm in a hoistway with two or three elevators.	
				3. 80 gpm in a hoistway with four elevators.	
L					

				 (d) Floor drains serving elevator door areas. When installed, emergency floor drains intended solely to minimize the infiltration of water into an elevator hoistway, shall utilize the conditions of this paragraph. 1. In lieu of individual traps, a single trap may serve multiple floor drains on a single floor. 2. Where multiple floor drains are served by one trap, an untrapped floor drain may serve the cleanout requirements under s. SPS 382.35(3)(a). 3. Discharge shall be as specified in Table 382.38-1. 4. Drain piping serving a single floor, or any portion thereof, shall be sized to accommodate the anticipated design discharge of the fire sprinkler heads that present the potential of introducing water into the elevator hoistway. 5. Where multiple floor levels are served by a single stack, it is permissible to size any portion of that stack to accommodate the anticipated design discharge of the fire sprinkler heads serving a minimum of two floors. 6. A drain stack in connection with only floor drains serving elevator door areas may utilize a combination drain and vent system under s. SPS 382.31(17)(a)3. Discussion: Floor drain inside buildings and may go to sanitary system or storm. Purpose is to stop from going into drain. Number of floors are included in CBC. Ensure this is covered Table 382.38, and safing exceptions in SPS 384. [Ryan] 		
2c.	384.20 (4) (b) 9.b.	There shouldn't be a need to provide safing for these floor drains, as they are emergency use fixtures.	DIS	All Except for emergency floor drains intended solely to minimize the infiltration of water into an elevator hoistway, all floor drains or other similar fixtures shall be installed with a safing material extending a minimum of 12 inches from the fixture.		
38F2P	382.31 (17)(a)3.a	Create. Needed for new elevator sub.		The drain stack shall be limited to serving emergency floor drains serving elevator door areas.		
38f2s	382.31 (17)(a)3.d.	Create. Needed for new elevator sub.		Emergency floor drains, provided with individual traps that utilize other means of venting, are permitted to discharge into the stack.	none	